SGA Meeting Minutes for 10/16/2023

The meeting was called to order at 4:01 PM by President Amberlie Wilson. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 10/09/2023 were sent out and are awaiting approval.

Special Orders of Business

• There are no special orders of business at this time.

Officer Reports

Judicial – Katherine Webb

No Report

Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

No Report

Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Brooke Sears

• The Faculty Executive Board did not meet today. The next meeting will be held next Monday, October 30th.

Secretary – Jade Hudgins

• The new SGA webpage will be in migration by tomorrow and should be completely live by Wednesday, October 18th. When the webpage is live, the Weebly site will no longer be in use or updated.

Parliamentarian – Kiyah Gibson

No Report

Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

• Reminder to anyone who has a complaint or a concern, please speak to Jonathan Hill or submit an online complaint form.

Business Manager – Taylor Brown

No Report

Vice President - Taylor Glancy

• Thanked all who participated and helped with the Homecoming events and congratulated Alpha Sigma Alpha and Alpha Psi Omega on their win for Homecoming royalty.

President – Amberlie Wilson

- Thanked those who participated in Homecoming events, especially with clean-up. This
 alleviated a lot of stress from the Executive Board and the Homecoming Election
 Committee.
- The SGA Halloween theme is *The Nightmare Before Christmas* on Monday, October 30th. All members of the Senate are encouraged to dress up.
- Town Council meets tomorrow, Tuesday, October 17th. If you have anything to let the members of the Town Council know about, please contact Amberlie Wilson.

Committee Reports

Committee on Rules

No Report

CUSAC

No Report

Homecoming Elections Committee

 Homecoming score total appeals can be accepted for up to a week. If your team wants to appeal their total, please contact Amberlie Wilson or Katherine Webb.

Budgetary Commission

No Report

Technology Committee

• Since the SGA webpage will be officially migrated, Jade Hudgins will be sending out a form with items for the committee to find on the page and analyze how difficult or easy certain things were to find on the page. Any major tweaks to the page will be discussed with Bayleigh Meadows and Amberlie Wilson.

Philanthropy Committee

- During Homecoming week, 2,067 items were donated. These items were not just canned goods; items included feminine hygiene products, shampoo, conditioner, soap, toothpaste, toothbrushes, etc.
- The philanthropy committee is making continuous donations for the Children's Home Society. Some professors want to give donations, so the philanthropy committee is meeting after the Senate meeting today to discuss who can pick up the items.

Campus Life Committee

• The committee is collaborating with Carolyn Worley to hold an event next week or the week after. More updates are to come.

Unfinished Business

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

New Business

• There is no new business at this time.

Announcements

- Hopper-Turing Society meets Thursday, October 19th at 5:00pm in Science 105.
- Alpha Psi Omega's announcements included the following:
 - Advertisement sales are still going on, and are due next Wednesday, Oct. 25th. If you are interested in buying an advertisement, please see Ben Bailey.
 - Alpha Psi Omega is holding a meeting Thursday, October 19th at 5:30pm backstage.
 - Thanked everyone who helped with Homecoming, especially Amberlie Wilson, Katherine Webb, Carolyn Worley, and Colton Lively for their hard work, as well as the other running members.
 - o Thanked Alpha Sigma Alpha for their help and hard work running alongside them.
- CU PRO is meeting this Wednesday, October 18th at 1:00pm. Everyone is free to join, and they are sponsoring a movie this Wednesday, the time is to be announced.
- Anna Hardy announced the White Cane Awareness event this Wednesday, October 18th from 12:00pm 2:00pm in the ballroom. Everyone is encouraged to attend and celebrate and recognize individuals who have blindness or are visually impaired. She also thanked everyone who participated and helped with Homecoming as well.

Meeting adjourned at 4:10 PM

Secretary, Jade A. Hudgins